B4 - 286 LITTLECOTE - c. 1760-65 - West side of Manor Road, 0.3 mile
northwest of Glen Arm Road in Summerfield subdivision. Small
building, a former slave quarters of the Ridgely-Gilmor house
Summerfield. During the ownership of William Merrick in the

1920s

and 30s, it was enlarged by adding wings. Basic

building is stone, 1-% stories, with walls two feet thick.
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roof. Full-width porches is Colonial style. House is

50 feet long, one room deep. Three dormers on each
Fireplace in dining room contains original kitchen
Owner: J. Cavendish Darrell.



